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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Murray, Mike

Sent:  Wednesday, September 23, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: FW: AB 419
Hi Cathlene and Bob,
The Dept. of Justice has submitted a request for a technical/cleanup amendment on AB 419 that we would like to
get introduced in our committee as soon as possible in the anticipation of a possible executive session on the bill
next week. | wasn’t sure whose purview this would be under, so I'm just emailing this request to both of you. If
you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me. The proposed language is below.

Thanks,

Mike Murray
Office of Rep. Parisi

From: Rinehart, Mark W. [mailto:RinehartMW@DOJ.STATE.WI.US]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 12:15 PM

To: Murray, Mike

Subject: AB 419

Hi Mike,

Per our conversation, our suggested changes are: 1) delete “is” on line 18, page 3, delete line 19, and substitute
“shall not be disclosed in response to a public records request.”; and 2) delete Section 3 of the bill.

Thanks. ' M

09/23/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 419

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
j 1. Page 3, line 19: delete that line and substitute “not subject to inspection or
_ J
copying under s. 19.35 (1).”.
\] 2. Page 3,line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 4, line 3.

(END)




